

MINUTES – OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION OF STUDENT COUNCILS (OASC) BOARD MEETING

Location: Bixby High School

Date/Time: September 21, 2018, 9:00 am – 12:00 pm

Attendance: Dawn Brockman (OASC Exec. Dir.), Dewayne Patterson (3rd Year Advisor), Scott Helton (1st Year Advisor), Breland Steward (OASC State President, Ryleigh Jones (OASC State Vice President), Cade Platt (OASC State Secretary), Kristy Cooper (Del City Student Council Advisor), Annie Cox (Durant Student Council Advisor), Jason Byrd (Bixby Student Council Advisor), Shawn Freeman (Ada High School Student Council Advisor)

Agenda Items

- I. Introduction and Welcome
 - a. Introductions: Cade Platt, State Secretary
 - b. Welcome: Mr. Terry Adams, Bixby High School Head Principal
- II. State Convention Committee Head Reports
 - a. Advisor Hospitality
 - b. Advisor Meals
 - c. Apparel and Merchandise
 - d. Arts and Decorations
 - e. Building and Grounds
 - f. Communications
 - g. Donations
 - h. Exhibit Hall
 - i. Guides
 - j. Hydration
 - k. Productions
 - l. Public Relations
 - m. Registration
 - n. Saturday Concessions
 - o. Saturday Entertainment
 - p. Saturday Mixer
 - q. Security
 - r. Student Meals
 - s. Sunday Night Dance

- III. **Welcome and Comments**
 - a. **Mr. Rob Miller, Superintendent of Bixby Public Schools**
- IV. **Presidential Platform – Ryleigh Jones, State VP**
 - a. **Platform is getting greater participation in the OASC**
 - b. **Have compiled a list of schools not in the OASC and reached out to district presidents to encourage these schools to join/participate**
- V. **State Workshop Facilitation**
 - a. **48 applications submitted so far; only 35 will be accepted**
 - b. **Applications are due by October 5, 2018**
 - c. **Those chosen to be workshop facilitators will receive notification packets no later than October 20, 2018**
- VI. **President’s Report – Breland Steward, State Pres.**
 - a. **Diversity Conference at Del City on March 31 was a success; over 200 delegates and 20 breakout sessions**
- VII. **Lunch/Board Executive Session**
 - a. **Discussed the need for a parliamentarian to be on stage during the discussion portion of the business session on the last day of State Convention**
 - b. **One constitutional amendment suggestion has been submitted so far**
 - i. **Proposed amendment would call for all JC applicants to have to attend the Advanced workshop in order to be selected as a JC**
 - 1. **Breland Steward – opposed to this proposed amendment because the money would limit good people from being selected as JCs just because they couldn’t afford to attend**
 - 2. **Cade Platt – Attending BASIC suffices as a leadership workshop. Money also limits good applicants. Opposed to proposed amendment**
 - 3. **Ryleigh Jones – Would limit pool of good applicants. Opposed to proposed amendment**
 - 4. **Dewayne Patterson – JCs are not mentioned in the constitution. Therefore, JC selection is outside the bounds of the constitution. We can not put selection requirements in the document for positions that are not in the document either. Opposed to proposed amendment**
 - 5. **Jason Byrd – This proposed amendment would impose a payment requirement in order to apply for JC; this would create a situation where some people have more influence than others**
 - 6. **Dewayne Patterson motions not to ratify the proposed amendment**
 - a. **Breland Steward seconds the motion**
 - b. **Motion passes unanimously**
 - c. **Campaigning for State Office**
 - i. **Campaigning guidelines need to be revised to reflect speeches, not skits**
 - ii. **Jason Byrd proposes adding to the guidelines that there be no campaigning during BASIC, Advanced, or Nationals reunions**
 - d. **2021 State Convention**
 - i. **1 applicant – Del City**

1. Cade Platt motions to accept the application
 2. Ryleigh Jones seconds the motion
 3. Motion passes unanimously
- e. **Workshop Facilitation Applications and State Office Applications**
- i. Jason Byrd proposes that all of these applications be due before State Convention registration opens to help advisors and the host school get solid numbers on number of delegates attending
 - ii. Dawn Brockman proposes placing a box for options on State registration to let the host school know that they are running for state office/have applied to be a workshop facilitator

Other Notes:

Thank you to Bixby High School for a well-organized day and showing us great hospitality! We can't wait for the convention!